### **MEMORANDUM**

**TO:** Community Development Committee

**FROM:** Tia Braseth, Community Development Planning Coordinator

Nicole Crutchfield, Planning Director

**DATE:** October 15, 2020

**RE:** Community Development Committee Meeting

The next meeting of the Community Development Committee will be a virtual meeting held on Tuesday, October 20, 2020, 2:30 p.m. If you are not able to participate, please contact staff at 701.241.1474 or <a href="mailto:Planning@FargoND.gov">Planning@FargoND.gov</a>. Thank you.

# COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE Tuesday, October 20, 2020, 2:30 p.m. Virtual Meeting AGENDA

- 1. Approve Agenda & August Minutes
- 2. Public Comment
- 3. HUD Program Updates Presentation
  - a. 5-Year Plan
  - b. 2020-2021 Notice of Funding Availability HOME & CDBG Proposals
  - c. Consolidated Annual Performance & Evaluation Report (CAPER) Submission
  - d. CDBG-CV Additional Round of Funding
- 4. Engagement Center/Homeless COVID-19 Quarantine & Isolation Unit Update
- 5. Master Plan Update
- 6. Land Development Code Diagnostic & Core Neighborhood Plan Update
- 7. Announcements
- 8. Staff Report See attached memo
- 9. Adjourn

Community Development Committee meetings are broadcast live on cable channel TV Fargo 56 and can be seen live by video stream on <a href="www.FargoND.gov/streaming">www.FargoND.gov/streaming</a>. They are rebroadcast each Monday at 12:00 p.m. and Thursday at 3:30 p.m.

People with disabilities who plan to attend the meeting and need special accommodations should contact the Planning Office at 701.241.1474. Please contact us at least 48 hours before the meeting to give our staff adequate time to make arrangements.

Minutes are available on the City of Fargo Web site at www.FargoND.gov/communitydevelopment.

### COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES

### **Regular Meeting:**

Tuesday, August 18, 2020

The Regular Meeting of the Community Development Committee of the City of Fargo, North Dakota, was held in the Commission Chambers at City Hall at 2:30 p.m., Tuesday, August 18, 2020.

The Community Development Committee Members present or absent were as follows:

Present: Commissioner John Strand, Mayor Tim Mahoney, Robin Nelson, Linda Klebe,

Michael Redlinger, John Gunkelman, Matthew Pike, Samantha McDonald, Ken

Enockson, Thomas Hill (United Way), Melissa Brandt (DCP)

Absent: Mark Puppe (HBA FM)

Chairperson Strand welcomed Members to the meeting and introductions were made.

### Item 1. Approval of Agenda and Minutes

Member McDonald moved the Order of Agenda and the minutes of the February 18, 2020 Community Development Committee meeting be approved. Second by Member Hill. All Members present voted aye and the motion was declared carried.

### Item 2. Public Comment

No public comment was provided.

Member Mahoney present.

### Item 3. Commissioner Items

### a. Lashkowitz High Rise Update – Member Pike, FHRA

Planning and Development Director Nicole Crutchfield provided a brief introduction to the update.

Member Pike present.

Member Pike stated the Request for Proposals (RFP) has been sent out, and it is a 90-day schedule with a mid-November deadline seeking a developer for the property. He noted work is being done to relocate the tenants.

Member Klebe present.

Member Pike noted next steps is to develop evaluation criteria for the proposals, and partnering with the City and Community stakeholders to develop an evaluation team.

Ms. Crutchfield noted ongoing discussion on how the property works with the other properties on the block, and the RFP does include some of that analysis.

Member Enockson present.

Discussion continued regarding the RFP process, tenant protection vouchers, key dates for the process moving forward, and demolition versus rehabilitation options.

### Item 4. Tax Incentive Finance (TIF) Boundary Expansion Proposal Update

Ms. Crutchfield provided an overview regarding the discussion of the proposed TIF Boundary Expansion discussed at the last Community Development Committee meeting. She noted that a decision was made to not change the boundary based on discussion with the Community Development Committee and Neighborhood representatives.

She stated discussions are continuing on the overall policy with the Tax Exempt Review Committee and the City Commission.

## Item 5. COVID-19 Impact on Community Development Efforts: Findings, Funding, and Planning Including HUD CDBG/HOME Programs, Mayor's Social Service Fund, and State Department of Health Resources

Ms. Crutchfield gave an overview of the Red River Task Force for Cass/Clay County COVID-19 response. She provided an update on work that is being done to reach more in the community, provide clarity in the information going out, and working with shelters on their housing response during this time.

Planning Coordinator Tia Braseth stated additional information was provided to the Board of a COVID-19 Summary of Community Needs. She noted the list contains needs of many groups that work with the special needs and low-income populations in the City.

Ms. Braseth stated that homeless healthcare is an emerging issue as Family Healthcare had to close the Homeless Healthcare section of their building so it could be used as an isolated triage space for patients with COVID-19 symptoms.

Ms. Crutchfield noted there are many great things happening in our community, and the COVID-19 response has allowed many timelines to move faster with implementation for programs.

Ms. Braseth added that Food Banks have not been able to conduct food drives, supply chains have been interrupted, and additional expenses have been incurred.

Discussion was held regarding needs emerging with children going back to school, childcare, and childcare facility staffing shortages.

The Board discussed if any of the homeless facilities have seen positive cases, contact tracing testing, communication, possible solutions, and funding sources.

Ms. Braseth and Ms. Crutchfield stated concerns for the upcoming winter season and dealing with the cold weather, evictions, COVID-19, and the uncertainty of a stressed system.

Chair Strand questioned if a hotline existed for COVID-19 information. Ms. Crutchfield noted that FirstLink 211 is the number for citizens to reach out to for help or information. Member Hill noted that 211 is also the number to call for rental assistance.

Chair Strand expressed that he has worries about the unemployment issues.

### Item 6. Community Development Projects Update – Presentation

Ms. Braseth gave a presentation highlighting Community Development projects in process and completed within the past year.

Member Pike provided a brief overview of Elliott Place, a senior rental housing project, and a background of the naming of the facility.

Discussion was held on updates of properties with the Cass Clay Community Land Trust.

Ms. Braseth additionally shared an update on public service projects completed and potential future projects.

### Item 7. HUD Program Updates

Ms. Braseth stated the program updates are included in the staff report.

### Item 8. Announcements

None provided.

### Item 9. Staff Report

Ms. Crutchfield stated that the Core Neighborhoods Plan and the Land Development Code Diagnostic are both at pivotal points in the process, and additional information is available on the City of Fargo website.

Ms. Crutchfield added the HUD 5-year plan update will be coming before the Board shortly. She noted that the deadline date was extended to 2021 due to COVID-19.

### Item 10. Adjourn

The time at adjournment was 3:33 p.m.

### **MEMORANDUM**

TO: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

FROM: TIA BRASETH, PLANNING COORDINATOR

NICOLE CRUTCHFIELD, PLANNING DIRECTOR

**DATE:** OCTOBER 15, 2020

RE: STAFF REPORT

#### 1. COVID-19 Research

The Planning Department is currently working on COVID-19 research as it relates to community development. The purpose will be to:

- Collect raw data that is both quantifiable and qualitative.
- Identify gaps in existing programs that are responding to the housing needs of Fargo residents as a result of COVID-19.
- Inform future program or project design related to housing needs to aid in COVID-19 recovery.
- Serve as a report or record on the impacts COVID-19 will have had on housing stability.

Currently, data has not been readily available to measure the need, but rather testimonies from people and organizations working closely with those who are significantly impacted by COVID-19. Now that resources are making their way into the community and to the people, more data is expected to be available. However, no one entity has been collecting the data as a whole, which could provide more clarity on the needs and impacts. Ultimately, this will highlight any ongoing gaps and whether or not funds are being allocated in all the places that it is needed.

This research is expected to be completed in the 4<sup>th</sup> quarter of 2020. The intention is that the results will help our community better respond to and prevent COVID-19, and better prepare for 2021 in terms of ongoing needs resulting from COVID-19.

### 2. Housing Ownership Study

The Planning Department is beginning to work with NDSU's Center for Social Research to study the home ownership and rental rates. The first step will be to better understand the characteristics of homeowners versus individuals that rent. A better understanding of the characteristics of homeowners and renters can help us understand residents' housing choice and help guide and inform policy and decision makers as they explore potential avenues to make home ownership more attainable. The objective of this study is to create a socio-economic and demographic profile of homeowners and renters in Fargo, ND and compare those characteristics to other cities.

Staff is still coordinating details of the scope and its corresponding schedule. More details will be available in the near future.